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Dear Mr Hamllton

| Further to your submission of 28/06/2016, received on 01/07/2016, in relation to an application
. for a Waste Licence Application in respect of Forge Hill Recycling Ltd at Forge Hlll
1 Ballycurreen Cork.

Iam to advise you in accordance with Regulation 42(8)(a) of the European Communities (Birds
and Natural Habitats) Regulations 2011 as amended, that the Agency has made a determination
that an Appropriate Assessment is not required as the project, individually or in combination
with other plans or projects, is not likely to have a significant effect on a European site(s).
Notification of this determination is attached for your reference.

The application and associated correspondence, including acknowledgements, notifications and
general correspondence are available to view on the Agency website at www.epa.ie. You are
advised to refer to the website for information on the progress of the application.

Please direct any further correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration, Office of
Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, P.O.
Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford.

Yours sincerely,

09&2,‘41 /g/mg?,

Grainne Oglesby

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability




Appendix 1.
Appropriate Assessment Screening,‘D.etermination

In_ accordance with Regulation 42(1) of the European Commupities (Birds and Natural

Habltats) Regulations 2011 as amended, the Agency has - undertaken Appropriate.

Assessment screening to assess; in-view of best scientific knowledge and the conservation
objectives of the site, if the proposed activities, individually or in combination with other

plans or pro;ects is likely to have a significant effect on -a Eurgpean Srtes In, this context,

particular attention was paid to the European Sltes listed below.

‘Consent.Details:

Reg. No. ’ W0291-01

Applicant Name: Fc)rg:etHiII‘,Réc{'ycling;,Limit'éd
| Type of Consent Sought: - , "WastejLicenjte

ForgeHill Waste Tran's'fer'."Sia‘tion_,_ '

Location of Facility: | Forge Hill,
o ‘Cork.
 Licence Application Date:. ' v ‘7 ‘ ’8,“"_“Juné,.20»16 ,
‘ ' Cork Harbour SPA
(Site.code 004030)

EuropeanSite(s) assessed: v . .
' ' Great island ‘Channel SAC

(Site code 001058)

Date of AA Screening Determination: 1 29* May 2017

AA Screening Determination:

That the proposed activities are not directly. connected with. or necessary to 'thé
management of any European site and that it can be excluded, on the basis of objective
information, that the proposed activities, individually or'in ‘combination with other plans or

' pro;ects “will have a sngnlf icant.effect on any European site and accordingly determmed ‘that

an Appropriate Assessment of the proposed activities was not required.

The reasons for this determination-are:as follows:
a) ﬁ\ere are.no point emissions toair, ground or groundwater from this facility;
b) All storage and treatment activities take place;indoors at the facility;

¢) Storm ‘water from clean yard areas and. potentially contaminated yard areas is.

segregated and discharged to surface water and sewer respectively;

d) Clean storm water (rainwater run-off from non-process areas) is the only dischatge
{o surface water from this facility;

e) The nearest designated site Cork Harbour SPA which is Iocated approx. 4.4km
downstream of the facility and the Great Island Channel SAC located approx: 11.4km
.downstreaim of the facility are urilikely to be |mpacted by rainwater .run-off from
non-process areas of the facility.

(.%ﬂ; VLM/,{? | .~ D’at.e:f A9 »M Hyg[z_ 07

Caroline Murphy

Office of Environmental S‘u'st‘ainabi'iit-'y
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Waste Licence Application in respect of Forge Hill Recycling Itd at Forge Hill, Ballycurreen,
" Cork,
Dear Mr McPartland

Further to your submission of 27/06/2016, received on 29/06/2016, in relation to an application
for a Waste Licence Application in respect of Forge Hill Recycling 1.td at Forge Hill,

Ballycurreen, Cork.

I am to advise you in accordance with Regulation 42(8)(a) of the European Communities (Birds
and Natural Habitats) Regulations 2011 as amended, that the Agency has made a determination
that an Appropriate Assessment is not required as the project, individually or in combination
with other plans or projects, is not likely to have a significant effect on a European site(s).

Notification of this determination is attached for your reference.

The application and associated correspondence, including acknowledgements, notifications and
general correspondence are available to view on the Agency website at www.epa.ie. You are
advised to refer to the website for information on the progress of the application.

Please direct any further correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration, Office of
Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, P.O.

Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford.

Yours sincerely,

O‘Zm')/unf /g/mé,

Grainne Oglesby

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability




Appendix 1

Appropriate Assessment Screening Determination

In. accordance with Re‘guia“tibn 42(1) of the European Communities (Birds and Natural
Habltats) Regulations. 2011 as amended; the, Agency has -undertaken Approprlate,
Assessment screening to:assess, in view of best.scientific knowledge and the conservation.
objectives of the site, if the proposed activities, mdnvnd‘ualliy of in combln_a_tlon W|th other
piéns or projects’is likely to have a significant effect on a European Sites. In this context,
‘particular attention was paid to the European Sites listed below. -

‘Consent Details:

‘Reg.,No.

| woz91-01

Applicant Name:

Forge Hill Recycling Limited

Type of Conse’ﬁt Sought:

V\_la‘St‘e; Licencé

‘Forge Hill Waste Transfer Station,

* European Site(s) assessed:.

Location of Facility: Forge Hill,
» ‘Cork.
' Licence Application Da"teﬁ ' <8"“Ju‘né 2016
7 , ‘Cork Harbour SPA
*(Site code 004030)

Great Island"Channel SAC
(Site'code 001058)

Date of AA Screening Determmation°

29" May 2017

AA Screenlng Determmatlon.

That the proposed -activities are. not dlrectly connected with or necessary- to the
management of any European site ‘and that it.can be excluded, on the basis of objectlve
‘mformatlon that the 'p’rb’p'osed activities, individually or in combination with other plans or
pro;ects, will have a significant effect on any European site and accordingly determined that
?an Appropriate.Assessment of the proposed activities was not requlred

a) There. are ho point emissionsto: -air, ground or: groundwater from-this. facnllty,

The reasons.for this déterimination.are‘as follows:

b) All'storage and treatment activities take place indoors at the facullty,

¢} storm water from cléan yard areas and potentially contammated yard areas is

segregated and dlscharged to surface'-water'and sewer respectively;

d} Clean storm water (rainwater run-off-from non- process areas) is the: onIy dlscharge
1o surface water from this facility;

e) The: nhearest designated site Cork Harbour SPA which is located approx. 4.4k
downstream of the facility and the Great Island Channel, SAC located approx, 11.4km
.downstrearii of the facility are unlikely to be impacted by r,emwater run-off from

non-process areas of the facility.

~ Caraline Murphyl( J

Office of Envifonmiental Sustainability,

Dater _ 1291,/-/”491//101? .




